
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean 

Tuesday, July 02, 2013 2:33 PM 

Dale Mailhot 

Dan Hoppe, Lynn Deamer; Valorie Moore; Karen Belcher, David Brown; Hyma Vedu!a 

RE: Request for destruction of RAF Documents 

Per this e-mail, Confidential DNs 06701-06, 00992-07, 00994-07, 00996-07, 00998-07, 01271-07, 01946-07, 

and 09381-07 will be destroyed. 

Thank you for your response. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Dale Mailhot 
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 2:21PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Dan Hoppe; Lynn Deamer; Valorie Moore; Karen Belcher; David Brown; Hyma Vedula 
Subject: RE: Request for destruction of RAF Documents 

Each of the documents listed below are no :onger needed by APA. After d iscuss ion with AIT, we determined that the 

documents may be destroyed. 

Thanks 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 1:23 PM 
To: Dale Mailhot 
Cc: Dan Hoppe; Lynn Deamer; Valorie Moore; Karen Belcher; David Brown; Hyrna Vedula 
Subject: Request for destruction of RAF Documents 

The confidential documents listed below have reached their retention date. 

Would you like to: 

1.) Give a new retention date 

2.) Or destroy the documents 

Please note, all applicable audits have to have been released before these documents can be destroyed 

06701·06 · CMP/Holman- (CONFIDENTIAL) Memo dated 7/27/06 to CCA/Belcher with regulatory assessment 

review of BeiiSouth Long Distance, Inc. (T1554) [DN 01287-03 has been destroyed] 

00992-07- AT&T (Hatch)- (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF return form (TA062). 

00994-07- AT&T (Hatch)- (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF return form (TJ615). 
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00996-07- AT&T (Hatch)- (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF return form (TA032 ). 

00998-07- AT&T (Hatch)- (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF return form (TI327 ). 

01271-07- AT&T (Hatch)- (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF return form for 2006 (TG861 ). 

01946-07- BeiiSouth (Meza)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Four pages of 2003-2005 RAF returns for BeiiSouth and 

affiliates. 

09381-07- AT&T Communications (Hatch)- (CONFIDENTIAL) RAF return form for 2007 (TG861 ). 

Please advise what action should be taken. 

Thank you. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850 ) 413-6824 
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